

#### **Personal Information**

Name-Surname Oğuzhan Cihan Birthday 07.08.1998 Gender

## **CV Link**

Male

https://oguzcihan.github.io/

#### Language

English



#### Contact

- 0 539 435 1245
- oguzcihan12@gmail.com
- in oguzcihan
- oquzcihan

# OĞUZHAN CİHAN

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

### About Me

I am Oğuzhan Cihan. I graduated from Duzce University Computer Engineering Department. I am an open-minded person who develops himself in technology and always continues to improve. I have industry experience with Java, Spring Boot, C#, .Net Core and Go languages. I also have Angular experience as frontend technology. I care about coding clearly and neatly with SOLID principles. At the same time, I am a solution-oriented, productive and good teammate.

## Experiences

# Intern Engineer

Bilkonsis Elektrik Otomasyon Sistemleri | Haziran 2019 - Temmuz 2019 Task: Inventory Tracking Automation and Reporting processes were carried out with C# winform.

# Intern Engineer

NetSystem Software | Temmuz-2021 - Ağustos 2021

Task: The company's corporate website was developed with PHP.

# **Sofware Engineer**

Sarsılmaz Silah Sanayi | 08.2021 - 02.2022

- · Help Desk development with Asp.Net Core,
- Corporate website development with Asp. Net Core (SARGE),
- Outlook integrated mail program development with C# winform,
- Eba workflow development, ensuring that the structure of existing forms is not disturbed,
- Developing work flow forms with Eba workflow development C# language,
- Developing reporting and other codes with SQL for the Eba workflow program.
- Ensuring the operation of the QDMS program,
- Developing for the transfer of company catalogs to the digital platform (SarUsa)
- Providing technical support in case of errors in the SAP system.

## Software Engineer

Ekinoks Software | 07.03.2022 - 07.08.2023

## • Command and Control System (Aselsan) (03.2022-01.2023):

Successfully executed tasks such as interface design, database integration, and implementation of business logic using C# programming language and .NET Framework technologies.

Identified and rectified system issues promptly by comprehending user requirements and utilizin strong troubleshooting skills.

Generated project documentation, including code documentation and user guides.

Conducted internal training sessions to enhance team members understanding of .Net Framework and project architecture.

Collaborated within an Agile Scrum team to meticulously anlyze system requirements, actively participating in design sprints and sprint planning sessions.

Facilitated effective code review sessions, fostering a culture of quality and collaboration within the team.

Technologies: .NET Framework, Spring.Net, NHibarnete, Liquibase, PostgreSQL

## • XML Editor Project (01.2023-04.2023):

Played a pivotal role in the development of a ground-up XML Editor project, actively contributing to both backend and frontend components.

Developed the backend using Asp.Net Core API and Go programming language, integrating the PostgreSQL database for efficient data storage and management.

Utilized Angular framework for the frontend development, creating a user-friendly interface with rich components using the Primeng library.

Embraced Agile methodologies throughout the project, ensuring continuous collaboration for understanding system requirements and participating in design phases.

implemented performance enhancements in both frontend and backend sections to facilitate swift and seamless data editing for users.

Managed database operations efficiently using POstgreSQL, ensuring data security and integrity.

Created technivcal documentation and user guides to enhance project comprehensibility an usability.

Led effective project management by fostering team communication and collaboration at all stages.

Technologies: Asp. Net Core API, Go, PostgreSQL, Angular, Primeng

## • Angular-Based Command and Control System Project (Nato) (05.2023-06.2023):

Contributed to an Angular-based command and control system project, actively participating in its development and implementation.

I made frontend designs by reading old backend code.

Engaged in regular communication with team members to ensure a cohesive development process and timely project milestones.

Sidepanel development was made within the project and connected to the relevant screens. Technologies: Angular

### •Task Planning Software Project (Aselsan)( 06.2023-08.2023)

Played a crucial role in the development of a ground-up task planning software project, implementing Domain Driven Design(DDD) princibles to establish the projects foundation.

Integrated PostgreSQL database using JPA for efficient data management and query operations.

Pioneered the Git Flow branch structure, orchestrating the code development process and enabling seamless code management among team members.

Technologies: Java Spring Boot, PostgreSQL, JPA

## **Projects**

2022 **GO API OPERATIONS** 

Project Language: Golang

github.com/oguzcihan/GoWorkspace/tree/Production

2021 SENTIMENT ANALYSIS WEB DEVELOPMENT

Project Language: Python/Flask

Thesis work

github.com/oguzcihan/Sentiment\_Analysis\_Web

2021 KAYIP DOSTLAR

Project Language: Mobile/Java

It is a project produced as a solution to the problem of lost pets.

github.com/oguzcihan/Kayip\_Dostlar

2019 **STUDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM** 

Project Language: Java/ Spring Boot

github.com/oguzcihan

2021 SARSILMAZ SUPPORT DESK

Project Language: Asp.Net Core Mvc Entity Framework Core - Database First

YYYY ALL PROJECTS

Organisation

You can browse my github account for all other projects.

https://github.com/oguzcihan

#### Education

# Duzce University

Düzce | Start/Finish - 2017/2021

Duzce University Engineering Faculty - Computer Engineering New graduated / GPA: 3,17

#### Skills

Java Spring Boot
Python
Golang
C#
Angular
Javascript
PostgreSQL
Entity Framework Core

Spring Boot
Asp.Net Core Mvc
Git
Flask
MYSQL
MSSQL
Flutter

#### References

● Mehmet Salih Zeman ■ 05063506949

